

Message

From: Imoehl, James [James.Imoehl@heritage.org]
Sent: 8/12/2018 10:28:59 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Meeting with Andrew Wheeler

Great, we will schedule 40 minutes for the meeting for now. Thanks!

James Imoehl

Deputy Chief of Staff to the President
The Heritage Foundation
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-608-6038
heritage.org

On Sun, Aug 12, 2018 at 4:27 PM -0600, "Dickerson, Aaron" <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov> wrote:

Great. It's confirmed. Tate Bennet will be in touch with you and Rob Bluey regarding meeting details. Thanks again.

From: Imoehl, James [mailto:James.Imoehl@heritage.org]
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2018 5:41 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Andrew Wheeler

Let's lock in 10:00 a.m. Mrs. James would be happy to host him for coffee and a meeting in her office.

James Imoehl

Deputy Chief of Staff to the President
The Heritage Foundation
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-608-6038
heritage.org

On Sun, Aug 12, 2018 at 3:29 PM -0600, "Dickerson, Aaron" <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov> wrote:

Right now, anytime between 9am – 12:00pm I could make work.

From: Imoehl, James [mailto:James.Imoehl@heritage.org]
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2018 5:14 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Andrew Wheeler

Aaron,

Thanks for reaching out. We have been traveling across the Midwest meeting with our members this week and next so I appreciate you bringing this to the top of my inbox.

We could do the 27th, do you have times that work best?

Thank you,
James

James Imoehl

Deputy Chief of Staff to the President

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6038

heritage.org

On Sun, Aug 12, 2018 at 3:04 PM -0600, "Dickerson, Aaron" <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi James

Just following up on some possible dates for a meeting between Acting Administrator Wheeler and Mrs. James. We may be able to make some time work on Aug 22-27.

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Bluey, Rob <rob.bluey@heritage.org>

Cc: Imoehl, James <James.Imoehl@heritage.org>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Andrew Wheeler

Thanks! Let us know any days that might work on your all's end. Copying Aaron as well.

From: Bluey, Rob [<mailto:rob.bluey@heritage.org>]

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Imoehl, James <James.Imoehl@heritage.org>

Subject: Meeting with Andrew Wheeler

Tate, good to see you today. I'm copying my colleague James Imoehl on this message. He can provide some dates for a meeting between Mr. Wheeler and Mrs. James. Please let us know if there's any weeks that would work well.

Rob Bluey

Vice President, Communications, and Editor-in-Chief, The Daily Signal

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6155

heritage.org

